# William R. Hooks

Certified Probate & Trust Specialist (CAR)

Real Estate Broker

DRE License: #02029911



## **Summary**

As a Certified Probate & Trust Specialist and Real Estate Broker, helping families through the probate process is the main focus of my business. Client needs above all, come first, period. Principles that guide me: Faith, Family and Community.

# **Experience**

### Real Estate Broker McNally Temple Assoc.

Hooks Realty & Investment Public Relations Firm 2022 to present 2002 to 2015

#### **Coldwell Banker**

Real Estate Company 2015 to 2021

San Diego Fire & Life Safety
City of San Diego EMT-Lifeguard-1
1995 to 2000

### **Education**

#### San Diego State University

1998 to 2000

### **Grossmont City College**

1995 to 1998

#### El Cajon Valley High

1988 to 1992

#### **Bachelor of Science-Kinesiology**

Graduate Studies

#### **General Studies**

Transfer Student SDSU

#### **High School Diploma**

Graduate

### References

#### **Jeff Reisig**

Yolo County District Attorney

P: 503-666-8130

E: jeff.reisig@yahoo.com

#### **Ryan Anderson**

Professional Fiduciary

P: 916-235-3777

E: ryan@whcalifornia.com

#### **Dustin MacFarlane**

Probate & Estate Planning Attorney

P: 866-400-0058

E: dustin@cpt.law

#### Scott A. Walton

Assist. Vice President, Wells Fargo

P: 916-639-7917

E: scott.a.walton@wellsfargo.com

### **Contact**

#### William Rod Hooks

P: 916-753-7561

E: rod@myprobatepal.com

W: MyProbatePal.com